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From: Barkley Braun, Krista
To:
Cc: Zuniga, Lizeth; Chefalo, Thomas J. 
Bcc: Waggoner, Eric D. 
Subject: RE: Deep Creek Ranch Permit Application
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 10:32:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Rooney,
 
After conducting a preliminary review of your application for the proposed site development project
associated with the Deep Creek Ranch property, we are unable to approve the application as
submitted. Although the proposed concept of the equestrian facility (w/associated barns and riding
arena), is a permitted agricultural use and would qualify for agriculture exemption, the 40 acres of
site disturbance and related 10-12 feet of fill to occur across the entirety of the property is not an
agricultural activity, nor is it a necessary component of the ag exempt equestrian use.  Rather, this
activity is considered to be a separate use and would be categorized as a Warehousing & Freight
Movement, which is defined as the storage and movement of materials. Warehousing & Freight
Movement is not a permitted use in the AG Zoning District and thus would require a rezoning of the
property in order to be allowed.
 
If you have any questions, you may reach out to me directly.
 
Regards,
 
Krista Braun
 
 
Krista Barkley Braun, AICP
Planning & Zoning Manager
Planning, Building & Development Department
500 W. Winchester Rd., Libertyville, IL 60048
main: 847.377.2600 |direct: 847.377.2151
 
 
 
 
 

From: Zuniga, Lizeth > 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:04 PM
To: Barkley Braun, Krista ; Chefalo, Thomas J.

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Deep Creek Ranch Permit Application
 
 
 

From: Mark Rooney > 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:37 PM
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To: Zuniga, Lizeth >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Deep Creek Ranch Permit Application
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or
reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.
 
Hi Liz
 
Please see the attached PERMIT APPLICATION for a proposed SITE DEVELOPMENT PROJECT.
 
The project is an AG zoned equestrian facility.  Please provide the review fees and instruction for
payment at your earliest convenience.
I will happy to drop off however many sets  of hard copies of the plans you require, as well as the
results of a Field  Tile Survey  and
a Wetland Investigation.
 
The final grading plan (Sheet 6) shows a total disturbance  of about 40 acres.  There are no wetland
or floodplain impacts proposed.
 
Please feel free to contact me at  with any questions
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